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3 April 2014

Mr.H.V.VasuKki

Director

M/s.Chinmaya Institute of Management

/7, DIcosta Layout, 1st Cross, Cooke Town,
Bangalore,Karnataka-560084

Ph.N0.080 2547 6509

Respected Sir,
SUB: ONE DAY NATIONAL LEVEL WORKSHOP ON LEAN MANUFACTURING

Warm Greetings from CODISSIA !!

It was a great privilege having your goodselves at the NATIONAL LEVEL
WORKSHOP ON LEAN MANUFACTURING held on 17" March 2014 at the
CODISSIA Trade Fair Complex.

We take this opportunity to thank you for your kind presence out of your bDusy
schedules and appreciate the efforts taken by you in successfully delivering your
speech and sharing your expertise on the topic "LEAN" which was so much
encouraging and informative for all the participants from our member industries.

We look forward to co-ordinating with you while conducting similar programme "m
future at our CODISSIA Trade fair compiex.

Thanking you,

With Best Regards
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R.Ramachandran
President

CODISSIA G.D. NAIDU TOWERS, Post Box No. 3827, Huzur Road, Coimbatore - 641 018

Phone ; 2221582, 2222409, 2221052 Fax :0422 - 2222131 E.mail ; info@codissia.com Web : www.codissia.com
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CiM

From: NIMI,Chennai [nimi_bsni@dataone.in]
Sent: 07 April 2014 15:13

To: CiM

Subject: Appreciation from NIMI

Dear Sir,

Thank you very much for giving the valuable inputs on Educational workshop on Lean Management from 1Sth to
20th September 2013. The workshop was very effective and useful for continuous improvement in Production, Quality
and Standards to the requirements of our Organisation.

Once again thank you for your continuous support to NIMI.
With Kind and Best Regards

Director
NIMI
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Government of India
Ministry of Small Scale Industries
SMALL INDUSTRIES SERVICE INSTITUTE
65/1 GST Road, Guindy,
CHENNAI 600 032
No. 305/2005-06/CEWS Date: 26/07/2005

'he Management Spacialists.

#9560, 15th main, Padmanabhanagar,
Banashankarn 2nd Stage.

Bang ‘ore — 560 0/0.

Kind Attention : Shri H V Vasuki, Director
Sir,

Sub: Training of Students on WCMT- Regarding

Ref. 1. Your quotation dtd. 28/06/2005
2. 1 his office letter no 905/2005-06/CEWS dt. 27/06/2005

L & & 4

With reference to your quotation, you are hereby ar r¢ :d as faculty to train
students on “World class Manufacturing Techniques™ at SI&°  auditorium durnng
08-08-2005 to 13-08-2005. All your terms and conditions are ~~  terd.

Yuu are theref re requested to supply one set ¢f course natena! munediatcly
enahle us to prepare requisite nuinb r of course matenals for participants.

Director has every right to alter/cancel this order at any point with out assigning

any reason.
urs faithfutlly.
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(S SIVAGNANAM)
DY. DIRECTOR (ME/WS)
For DIRECTOR

| hankinyg you,




